
























SPA Principal <spaprincipal@andc.du.ac.in>

Fwd: Minutes of the proctorial committee meeting.

Ravi Toteja <ravitoteja@andc.du.ac.in> Wed, Jan 25, 2023 at 1:29 PM
To: to Principal Spa <spaprincipal@andc.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Dinesh Kumar Arya <dinesharya@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Wed, 25 Jan 2023 at 11:26
Subject: Fwd: Minutes of the proctorial committee meeting.
To: Dr. Ravi Toteja <ravitoteja@andc.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Dinesh Kumar Arya <dinesharya@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Sat, 9 Apr, 2022, 1:18 pm
Subject: Minutes of the proctorial committee meeting.
To: Dr. Savithri Singh <principal@andc.du.ac.in>

A meeting of the proctorial committee was held on April 09, 2022, at 11 Am online 0n Google meet. The following
members were present.

1. Dr. Dinesh Kumar Arya (Proctor)
2. Dr. Monica Misra
3. Mr. Pawan Kumar
4. Dr. Udaibir Singh
5. Dr. Rajesh Choudhary
6. Dr. Neelgagan Singh
7. Dr. Aparna Sharma
8. Mr. Gurudatta Rao
9. Dr. Narayan Singh
10. Dr. Kalu Ram Meena
11. Dr. Jitender Goel
12. Mr. Vineet Girdharwal
13 Mr. Dinesh Kumar 
14.Ms. Rimpy Kaur Chouhan

The proctorial committee recommended the following points.
1. Proctorial committee required 3 senior male teachers against three annual event committee members ( Mr.
Gurudatta, Dr. Narayan, and Dr. Jitender Goel ) who are involved in the annual event committee from day one. 
2. Cut the routine duties of Proctorial committee members from annual events.

Regards
Dr.Dinesh Kumar Arya  
Proctor, ANDC   
Associate Professor
Department of Chemistry
Acharya Narendra Dev College
(University of Delhi)
Govindpuri, Kalkaji
New Delhi-1100019
--

AND College Mail - Fwd: Minutes of the proctorial committee meeting. https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=391b306f50&view=pt&search=a...

1 of 2 25-01-2023, 15:22

mailto:dinesharya@andc.du.ac.in
mailto:dinesharya@andc.du.ac.in
mailto:ravitoteja@andc.du.ac.in
mailto:ravitoteja@andc.du.ac.in
mailto:dinesharya@andc.du.ac.in
mailto:dinesharya@andc.du.ac.in
mailto:principal@andc.du.ac.in
mailto:principal@andc.du.ac.in


6 nikita tomar khilesh das gupta institute 

Mm uber 

mec en abing ummar ue 

àront behaio duny tolg pud. 

Jn sveny, gm e shdeats parm Kamnajan Zly , Uvnaur 

Dehi ferrel.l trcd h enter 

dlny feshal. Thg orne ked h shs e. 19 nd, 

iadead shh ma behoved and webell abus ed he 

prec er m toeeulk membera. T avpid ans má ha elue e 

o He ue kd h le el me and 

veresthy heir gv- 

eles hei prgs t y leA hnd in Jrahon hon temgohe 

(held in Cheld in meriy) Iudad, hy ll lef A. olle prormue 4 pled 

apolee Leflant ajaunst oe nd aem mhr frea embers

Thi a rouine achrn ha ken h he þerton ensbae to man dein 

ls and erder whin he tolley. Heveva, ma be he idas dnd 

prbu urpleint ninstuk
members aes n freodsn kee. 

even 

Athok plue hia evtning and veen nend j au o ake qbpref

mater 
Sumited to Prindpal. 

t-o-2o24
Ma Ormesh Kuma 

Udg 

. KimPy kAVR CHOoutN

bvdasi 

(Pn ctr 

















1/30/23, 11:39 AM AND College Mail - Fwd: IA upload

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f123ef3e5d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1756192177714899140&simpl=msg-f%3A1756192177714899140 1/1

IQAC . <iqac@andc.du.ac.in>

Fwd: IA upload

Dr. Sada Nand Prasad <sadanandprasad@andc.du.ac.in> Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 9:32 PM
To: "IQAC ." <iqac@andc.du.ac.in>

see

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ashutosh . <ashutosh@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Fri, Jan 27, 2023, 17:00
Subject: Fwd: IA upload
To: Dr. Sadanand Prasad <sadanandprasad@andc.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Amit Garg <amitgarg@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Thu, 27 Sept 2018, 01:10
Subject: IA upload
To: Prem Pal <prem.pal88@gmail.com>, Ashutosh . <ashutosh@andc.du.ac.in>

The online link for IA upload is to be opened on 01.10.2018. Pl. complete all formalities before the due date.
AMit
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IQAC . <iqac@andc.du.ac.in>

Fwd: Internal Assessment Guidelines for Odd Semester (III/V) 2020-21

Dr. Sada Nand Prasad <sadanandprasad@andc.du.ac.in> Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 9:32 PM
To: "IQAC ." <iqac@andc.du.ac.in>

pfa

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ashutosh . <ashutosh@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Fri, Jan 27, 2023, 16:56
Subject: Fwd: Internal Assessment Guidelines for Odd Semester (III/V) 2020-21
To: Dr. Sadanand Prasad <sadanandprasad@andc.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Amit Garg <amitgarg@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2020, 23:09
Subject: Fwd: Internal Assessment Guidelines for Odd Semester (III/V) 2020-21
To: Ashutosh . <ashutosh@andc.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Amit Garg <amitgarg@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2020, 12:27 am
Subject: Internal Assessment Guidelines for Odd Semester (III/V) 2020-21
To: Dr. Anju Agrawal <anjuagrawal@andc.du.ac.in>, Dr. Charu KhoslaGupta <charukhoslagupta@andc.du.ac.in>, Principal ANDC <principal@andc.du.ac.in>

Dear All
Pl see the IA guidelines that can be shared with faculty members. If it is fine, it may be sent to all the faculty members through Principal email id .

Acharya Narendra Dev College
 

Internal Assessment Committee
 

Internal Assessment Guidelines for Odd Semester (III/V) 2020-21
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This is in reference to the guidelines issued by University of Delhi vide reference no Dean (Exams)/2020 dated 31.10.2020 regarding conduct of
internal assessment (IA) for the ongoing odd semester (III/V), 2020-21. The guidelines states as under-
 
Internal Assessment: Instead of the three existing components of Internal Assessment, viz., Class Tests, Tutorial Test and Attendance, only one
component i.e. internal assignments will be carried out for the current semester. Internal assessment of the students should also be carried out
using IT tools. Teacher should give the assignment to the students in prescribed format via e-mail/Google classroom etc. The student should
submit the solved assignment to the teacher via e-mail in a defined time. The top of the Assignment Sheet must have Program name, Semester, Title
of Paper and Name of the Student. After evaluation, respective teacher will submit the result of the same to the o/o the Principal of the college.
Those who have already completed the process of internal assessment in the continuous form or as per existing rule in this regard are required to
submit the same to the o/o the Principal of the respective college.
 
In light of the existing situation regarding IA in the college, the faculty members shall adhere to the following guidelines-
 

1.      All those teachers who have completed IA in continuous mode or existing scheme in the form of tests and assignment marks in a paper,
they will consolidate and award these marks as per allotted IA marks for their respective subject.

 
2.           All other teachers who were unable to complete the IA as per the existing scheme, they shall take an assignment as per allotted IA
marks for their respective subject through email and accordingly evaluate it. While sending the assignment to the students, the teacher shall
ensure that the top of the Assignment Sheet must have Program name, Semester, Title of Paper and Name of the Student.
 

The responsibility of maintaining the student record of tests, assignments shall be wholly with the respective subject teacher. College can ask for
these records as and when required till the declaration of the results.
 
College is mailing the softcopy in form of excel attendance sheets for III and V Semester of respective courses. The faculty shall award IA marks
on these sheets for their respective subjects. Please ensure to fill in your name and subject name at the designated place on these sheets. The last
date for completing the whole process and submitting the results by email to the college office is 01st December 2020.
The emails are to be sent course-wise to the concerned Admin Staff as under-

S.No Name of the Course Admin Staff Name Email-id
1.        B.Sc Programme Physical Science

(All the three courses- Chemistry,
Computer and Electronics)
B.Sc(H) Computer Science

Mr. Kamaljit Singh kamaljit@andc.du.ac.in

2.        B.Sc(H) Chemistry, Botany,
Electronics, B.Com(H)

Ms. Reetu  Mangla reetu@andc.du.ac.in

mailto:kamaljit@andc.du.ac.in
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3.        B.Sc(H) Physics, Biomedical
Science, Maths, Zoology
B.Sc Programme Life Science

Mr. Ashutosh ashutosh@andc.du.ac.in

 
All the teachers are requested to adhere strictly to the due date.
 
  
IA Committee

26 attachments

BMS Attendance Part-II Sem-III 2020-2021 ND 2020.xlsx
15K

CS Attendance Part-II Sem-III 2020-2021 ND 2020.xlsx
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UNIVERSITY OF DELHI 
RS 

Examination Branch

T: 

Ref. No. Dean(Exams)/2020-2021/528 

Dated 30.04.2021 

To 
The Dean/Head/Principal 
Director sOL/NCWEB 

Subject: Conduct of Internal Assessment (1A), Practical, Viva-Voce, Projects
Oral (Moot Courts), Apprenticeship, Internship and Field Work for th 

Academic session 2020-2021. 

Sir/Madam, 

The following procedure shall be followed for conduct of Internal 

Assessment (IA.) Practical, Viva-Voce, Projects, Oral (Moot Courts), Apprenticeship 
Internship and Field work which are required for completion before the conduct of 

Semester Theory Examinations May/June-2021.

1. Internal Assessment: Instead of the three existing components of Internal
Assessment viz Class Tests, Tutorial Test and Attendance, only one component 
defined i.e. internal assignments may be carried out for the current semester
for this examination, except SOL as a special measure due to covid pandemic. 
Internal Assessment of the students should also be carried out using IT tools.
Teacher should give the assignment to the students in the prescribed format
via email/Google classroom etc. The student should submit the solved
assignment to the teacher via email in a defined time. The top of the 
Assignment must have Program name, Semester, Title of paper and Name of 
the Student. After evaluation, respective teacher will submit the result of the 
same to the o/o the Principal of the college and to the o/o of the Head of the 
Department in the case of PG. Those who have already completed the process 
of internal assessment in the continuous form or as per existing rule in this 
regard are required to submit the same to the o/o the Principal of the 

respective college.

2. Examination Practical Courses may be defined for UG and PG courses 

separately as follows 

For UG Courses- Based on Practical syllabus, the teacher will give the 
assignment to the student. The students would submit the solved assignment 
to the concerned teacher via email/the online teaching platform 
recommended by the teacher in a stipulated time period. The name of 
programme Semester, title of practical paper and name of the student should
be mentioned as the top of the answer sheet by the student before submission. 



UNIVERSITY OF DELHI 
Examination Branch 

Those who have done similar exercises during the conduct of online practical 

classes may use the assessment of practicals for a particular paper. 

For PG Courses: The evaluation of Practical Examination wherever
applicable, will be in the 100% continuous evaluation mode as per approved

syllabus. 

3. Practical and Viva Voce, Oral (Moot Courts) Examinations (wherever

applicable): All such Examinations shall be conducted through Skype or other 

online teaching platform/meeting apps used by the teacher.

4. Conduct of Internship/Apprenticeship for all semester/Term/year: 

Following measures in the view of COVID-19 shall be undertaken by all 

concerned as required for the completion of degrees in professional/technical 

courses etc. (wherever applicable). 

a) Students shall be allowed to take online internship/activities including 

activities that can be carried out digitally or otherwise from home. 

b) They can be engaged as interns in ongoing projects. 

c) The date for start can be delayed.

d) The period of internship can be reduced clubbing with assignments etc. 

5. Evaluation of Dissertations UG/PG programs (wherever applicable) is to be 

conducted. Such evaluations are to be performed in the form of written

assignments by the respective teacher through online teaching platforms/e

mails or other IT tools within a defined time period.

6. In the present scenario, appropriate measure has to be adopted for facilitate

the UG/PG students pursuing Project/Dissertation. Accordingly review-

based/secondary data based projects or software driven projects shall be 

accepted by the Faculty/Department/College instead of laboratory based

experiments or field/survey based assignments to these students. 

All are requested to adhered to the above suggested guidelines to complete the 

above activities in time. Further, if the above activities have already been 

completed by your 
Faculty/Department/College/Teaching 

Centre, you are 

requested to immediately send the requisite data to the Examination Branch as 

per existing practice. 

You may contact at telephone No. 011-27662832 and send any query by e-mail to 

edpcell@exam1.du.ac.in for any further clarification. The above activities should 

be completed latest by 10.05.2021. 

h lom 
O.S.D.(Examinations) 

Dean (Examinations) 
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IQAC . <iqac@andc.du.ac.in>

Fwd: IA and Practicals Assessment Notice 2021 Odd semester

Dr. Sada Nand Prasad <sadanandprasad@andc.du.ac.in> Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 9:34 PM
To: "IQAC ." <iqac@andc.du.ac.in>

pfa

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Ravi Toteja <principal@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Wed, Dec 15, 2021, 22:49
Subject: Fwd: IA and Practicals Assessment Notice 2021 Odd semester
To: andc-ad-hoc-faculty <andc-ad-hoc-faculty@googlegroups.com>, andc-faculty <andc-faculty@googlegroups.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Prof. Anju Agrawal <anjuagrawal@andc.du.ac.in>
Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2021 at 22:24
Subject: IA and Practicals Assessment Notice 2021 Odd semester
To: SPA to Principal <spaprincipal@andc.du.ac.in>, Savithri Singh <principal@andc.du.ac.in>, Dr. Amit Garg <amitgarg@andc.du.ac.in>, Dr. Charu KhoslaGupta
<charukhoslagupta@andc.du.ac.in>

Dear Colleagues
The notice regarding submission of internal assessment  and practical marks for III/V semester is attached for your kind attention. You are requested to submit the
same course wise by email as under on the same lines as followed for the previous I/III/V semester latest by 17 Dec 2021.

S.No Name of the Course Admin Staff Name Email-id
1.        B.Sc Programme Physical Science

(All the three courses- Chemistry,
Computer and Electronics)
B.Sc(H) Computer Science

Mr. C.L. Pal Clpal@andc.du.ac.in

2.        B.Sc(H) Chemistry, Botany,
Electronics, B.Com(H)

Ms. Reetu  Mangla reetu@andc.du.ac.in

3.        B.Sc(H) Physics, Biomedical
Science, Maths, Zoology

Mr. Ashutosh ashutosh@andc.du.ac.in
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B.Sc Programme Life Science

Thanks
IA Committee

--

Professor Ravi Toteja
Officiating Principal
Acharya Narendra Dev College
(University of Delhi)
Govindpuri, Kalkaji
New Delhi 110019

Ph: 011 26294542, 011 26293224  
Mob: 9811675982
Fax: 011 26294540

--
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ANDC Faculty" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to andc-faculty+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/andc-faculty/CALHea%2BOd2x_ZMdM537yYu%3DVv%
3DzJTOimHyPwbW_%2BRmjG0K67ECA%40mail.gmail.com.
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